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O0'Callaghan Moran & Associates

Planning Department,

Offaly County Council,

Aras an Chontae,

Charleville Road,

Tullamore,

County Offaly 26% July 2018

RE: Application for a Review of a Licence — Advanced Environmental Solutions Ltd, Notice under
Section 87(1)(a) of the Act of 1992

Dear Sir / Madam, &
&\é‘
\
Advanced Environmental Services (Ireland) Limited |g&é{¥‘pﬁymg to the Environmental Protection
Agency (Agency) for a review of the Industrial Emissi y Licence for its Materials Recovery Facility
\»
located at Cappincur, Tullamore, County Offaly \%,&"
S
& &

It is proposed to increase the amount of Qnazardous waste accepted at the installation from

60,000 tonnes to 80,000 tonnes annuall‘yOQ'Qhere will be no change to the types of waste accepted.
6\

The class and nature of the mdusgéi%l emissions directive activity in accordance with the First

Schedule to the Act of 1992, as arﬁended are:

11.1 The recovery or disposal of waste in a facility, within the meaning of the Act of 1996, which
facility is connected or associated with another activity specified in this Schedule in respect of
which a licence or revised licence under Part IV is in force or in respect of which a licence under
the said Part is or will be required;

11.4.(b) Recovery, or a mix of recovery and disposal, of non-hazardous waste with a capacity
exceeding 75 tonnes per day involving one or more of the following activities, (other than
activities to which the Urban Waste Water Treatment Regulations 2001 (S.I. No. 254 of 2001)

apply):

(ii) pre-treatment of waste for incineration or co-incineration;

An Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) will be submitted to the Agency with the
application. The EIAR and any further information relating to the effects on the environment of
the emissions from the activity, which may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the

Agency’s consideration of the application, will be available at the headquarters of the Agency.
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A copy of the EIAR was submitted to the Council as part of an application for planning permission
for the proposed development.

A copy of the application for the licence may be inspected on the Agency’s website or inspected at

or obtained from the Headquarters of the Agency as soon as is practicable after the receipt by the
Agency of the application for the licence.

Yours sincerely,

/Jim O' Cal Iug-ﬁ'au 6\0&
"\
&
SES

EPA Export 11-08-2018:04:03:02



